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MEMO 
 

TO: Judge Curtis Parrish 

 

CC: Commissioner Mike Dalby, Precinct 1; Commissioner Jason Corley, Precinct 2; 

Commissioner Cary Shaw, Precinct 3; Commissioner Jordan Rackler, Precinct 4 

 

FROM:  D. Gene Valentini, Director 

 

DATE:   August 25, 2025 

 

RE:   09-08-2025 Agenda Item: Discuss, consider and/or take action to approve out of state 

travel for Kristi Thompson to attend the National Association of Counties Fall 2025 

Youth Justice Peer Exchange in Tacoma, Washington. 

 

Lubbock County is one of only eight counties chosen nationally in a competitive selection 

process to participate in the National Association of Counties’ (NACO) forthcoming Fall 2025 

Youth Justice Peer Exchange in Tacoma, Washington.  This event is in partnership with the 

Annie E. Casey Foundation and Pierce County Juvenile Court.  Participants will be exposed to 

various topics for youth including alternatives to youth probation broadly, engaging the family of 

the youth, positive youth development, and more.   

All expenses will be paid by NACO. 

 

 


